C-11

From: Jennifer Starr

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request

Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:13:29 AM
Importance: High

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good Morning
Could you tell me if this was awarded to Concrete Applied
Technologies DBA CATCO

Water System Improvements at Town of Amherst for Erie County
Water Authority Project no 201800074

Thank you

Jennifer M. Starr

Planroom Technician
Construction Exchange of Buffalo
2660 William Street

Buffalo, NY 14227

Phone: 716-874-3435 Ex 207

Fax: 716-875-4412
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Get connected. Get results.
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